

## Longview Soccer Club Minutes

February 11, 2013

In attendance: Seth Cockrill, Tony Werner, Cathy Reynolds, Jennifer Cockrill, Dom Libertore, Fabio Aloe, Marv Kasemeier, Pam Fierst, Brian Smith, Matt Swanson, Jenn Jolly. Jak Massey is absent with notice.

Seth Cockrill, President

- Received \$150 check from Michelin
- Submitted a copy of the fleet service agreement to the city for the mower. It's now on a regular schedule.

Tony Werner, Vice President

- Rich Best contacted him about providing a defibrilater and training for the board to use it.

Cathy Reynolds, Treasurer

- December and January financials, Jennifer made motion to approve, Pam seconded, all in favor, motion passed.
- Received the \$11,990.96 Grant money from the city for the Field #9 project.
- Cathy proposed granting the remaining CKC funds of \$1250 to TB98. Pam made a motion, Fabio seconded, all in favor, motion passed.
- Tom Hutchinson has requested receipts for CKC 2012 to apply for the 2013 tourism grant. Cathy will be providing them.

Jennifer Cockrill, Secretary

- To save time during monthly meetings, minutes will now be reviewed and approved via email. The first draft will be emailed out to all attendees for review with a one week window for corrections to be sent back. A final version will be emailed again for approval. Once approved they will be sent to the other clubs and posted on the LSC website.

Dom Libertore, Registrar

- Last walk-in-registration is this weekend.
- Discussed ideas to change the scholarship qualification requirements and the distribution process. Will discuss further to finalize changes in time to implement them for the fall 2013 season.
- Players that cannot be placed on a team will be refunded and referred to another club to start registration from the beginning instead of transferring them.

Fabio Aloe, Field Maintenance

- Submitted grants to the city to be used for cleaning and painting the building and cleaning the pad, sprinkler system for field 9, pads for bleacher, turf and lights.
- Now getting bids for cleaning and painting.

- Water rates have increased by 50%. Looking at strategies to reduce our water use and make the bill more manageable.
- Added a tow bar and lights to the mower.
- One port-a-potty is now in use for select games.

Matt Swanson, Web Master

- Needs content guidelines for website.

Bryan Smith, Kelso President, requested the use of LSC fields for Kelso home games and they pay for the refs. Tony made a motion to approve this request, Pam seconded, all in favor, motion passed.

Adjourned at 7:10